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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 9:26 PM


To: Barry Thom; 'Maria.rea@noaa.gov; Cathy Marcinkevage; Barbara Byrne


Cc: Linda Miller - NOAA Affiliate; Anita Deguzman - NOAA Affiliate


Subject: CSAMP Policy Group Meeting briefing


Attachments: CSAMP Policy Group Agenda 11-6-17(v6).pdf; Item 2_Life-Cycle Model Update_CSAMP_


20171106.pdf; Item 4_Short Term Salmon Action Plan.pdf; Item 6a_NMFS


SpeciesStatus_for CSAMP_FINAL.pptx; ANNOTATED CSAMP Policy Group Meeting


Agenda November 6.docx; Item 3_Shasta Temperature Management Update.pptx


Barry and Maria,


In prep for tomorrow's 10 a.m. briefing for the November 6 CSAMP Policy Group meeting, attached are the


files that Bruce sent out earlier, with the addition of an annotated agenda, and presentation slides for the Shasta


temperature management update (Item 3) and NMFS species status (Item 6a).


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Bruce DiGennaro <bruce@essexpartnership.com>


Date: Wed, Nov 1, 2017 at 5:27 PM


Subject: Final Agenda and Materials for 11/6 CSAMP Policy Group Meeting


To: "Bonham, Chuck@Wildlife" <Chuck.Bonham@wildlife.ca.gov>, "Murillo, D@USBR"


<dmurillo@usbr.gov>, Dick Pool <rbpool@protroll.com>, "ccreel kcwa.com" <ccreel@kcwa.com>,


"Kightlinger, Jeff" <jkightlinger@mwdh2o.com>, Jay Ziegler <jay_ziegler@tnc.org>, "Poole, Kate"


<kpoole@nrdc.org>, Bill Phillimore <William.Phillimore@wonderful.com>, Jason Peltier


<jason.peltier@sldmwa.org>, "paul_souza@fws.gov" <paul_souza@fws.gov>,


"Felicia.Marcus@waterboards.ca.gov" <Felicia.Marcus@waterboards.ca.gov>, "Bobker, Gary


(bobker@sbcglobal.net)" <bobker@sbcglobal.net>, "tbettner@gcid.net" <tbettner@gcid.net>, "Jason Phillips


(jphillips@friantwater.org)" <jphillips@friantwater.org>, "rzwillinger@defenders.org"


<rzwillinger@defenders.org>, "noah@ifrfish.org" <noah@ifrfish.org>, "mpatil@ccwater.com"


<mpatil@ccwater.com>, "Barry.Thom@noaa.gov" <Barry.Thom@noaa.gov>, "Grant.Davis@water.ca.gov"


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


2


<Grant.Davis@water.ca.gov>


Cc: "kaylee_allen@fws.gov" <kaylee_allen@fws.gov>, Frances Brewster <FBrewster@valleywater.org>, "Leo


Winternitz - GEI Consultants (lwinternitz@geiconsultants.com)" <lwinternitz@geiconsultants.com>, "bwalthall


kcwa.com" <bwalthall@kcwa.com>, "Hastings, Lauren@DeltaCouncil"


<lauren.hastings@deltacouncil.ca.gov>, "maria.rea@noaa.gov" <maria.rea@noaa.gov>, Steve Lindley


<steve.lindley@noaa.gov>, "snluoma@ucdavis.edu" <snluoma@ucdavis.edu>, Lynda Smith


<lsmith@mwdh2o.com>, "Sommer, Ted@DWR" <Ted.Sommer@water.ca.gov>, "Blakslee, Taylor"


<tblakslee@kcwa.com>, "Ortiz, Jan@Wildlife" <Jan.Ortiz@wildlife.ca.gov>, "Navarro, Lisa@usbr.gov"


<lnavarro@usbr.gov>, Sheila Greene <sgreene@westlandswater.org>, "Weiland, Paul S."


<pweiland@nossaman.com>, Francia Morales <fmorales@usbr.gov>, "Chuck Hanson


(Chanson@hansonenv.com)" <Chanson@hansonenv.com>, Dan Castleberry <dan_castleberry@fws.gov>,


David Van rijn <dvanrijn@usbr.gov>, "Welsh, Daniel" <daniel_welsh@fws.gov>, "Lalla,Lori M"


<LLalla@mwdh2o.com>, John Ferguson <jferguson@anchorqea.com>, "Foe, Chris@Waterboards"


<Chris.Foe@waterboards.ca.gov>, "Mooney, David" <dmmooney@usbr.gov>, "Messer, Cindy@DWR"


<Cindy.Messer@water.ca.gov>, "garwin.yip@noaa.gov" <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>,


"Dean.Messer@water.ca.gov" <Dean.Messer@water.ca.gov>, "Poole, Melissa"


<Melissa.Poole@wonderful.com>, Carl Wilcox <Carl.Wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov>, "Hunnicutt, Maggie@DWR"


<Maggie.Hunnicutt@water.ca.gov>, Aimee Moore <aimee.moore@noaa.gov>, "athomas@usbr.gov"


<athomas@usbr.gov>, "Holland, Matthew@Waterboards" <Matthew.Holland@waterboards.ca.gov>, "Chao,


Youchen@DWR" <Youchen.Chao@water.ca.gov>, "Janiene.Friend@water.ca.gov"


<Janiene.Friend@water.ca.gov>, "Culberson, Steve@DeltaCouncil" <Steve.Culberson@deltacouncil.ca.gov>,


"Patterson,Roger K" <RPatterson@mwdh2o.com>, "Arakawa,Stephen N" <sarakawa@mwdh2o.com>,


"dsereno@ccwater.com" <dsereno@ccwater.com>, "Jeff Sutton (jsutton@tccanal.com)"


<jsutton@tccanal.com>, Jennifer Pierre <JPierre@swc.org>, "Stein, Russell@DWR"


<Russell.Stein@water.ca.gov>, "Grober, Les@Waterboards" <Les.Grober@waterboards.ca.gov>,


"Michael.George@Waterboards.ca.gov" <Michael.George@waterboards.ca.gov>, "Michelle Banonis


(Michelle.Banonis@water.ca.gov)" <Michelle.Banonis@water.ca.gov>, "cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov"


<cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>, "Joshua Israel (JAIsrael@usbr.gov)" <JAIsrael@usbr.gov>, "Scott Hamilton


(Scott@ResourceEcon.Solutions)" <Scott@resourceecon.solutions>, "fbarajas@usbr.gov"


<fbarajas@usbr.gov>, "gghill@mosaicassociates.net" <gghill@mosaicassociates.net>, Barbara Byrne - NOAA


Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>, "Rieker, Jeffrey" <jrieker@usbr.gov>, "Leahigh, John@DWR"


<John.Leahigh@water.ca.gov>, "Rainer Hoenicke (Rainer.Hoenicke@deltacouncil.ca.gov)"


<Rainer.Hoenicke@deltacouncil.ca.gov>, "Erickson, Gregg" <Gregg.Erickson@wildlife.ca.gov>


Dear CSAMP Policy Group,


Attached please find a final agenda for our upcoming Policy Group meeting as well as presentation materials


for Items 2 and 4 on the agenda.


The meeting will be held on Monday, November 6, 2017 from 12:00 – 4:00 in Room 1131 of the Resources

Building (1416 Ninth Street, Sacramento).


Lunch will be provided at 11:30.
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For those calling in, the number will be: 1-800-356-0123 code: 808493


Thanks,


Bruce


Bruce DiGennaro


Program Manager


Collaborative Science and Adaptive Management Program


Resources Building, Rm 1148


1416 Ninth Street


Sacramento, CA 95814


(401) 835-1185 (cell)



